

Primary Purpose Area 9/3/2016

Area Chairperson opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer @ 1:05 pm . The 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addicts present went around the room. Roll Call was taken with 8 Groups present. [Last meetings minutes](#) were read and accepted. Treasurer's report (No reports submitted to Web-coordinator) was given and accepted. RCM(No report submitted to Web-coordinator) and Subcommittees each gave a report with a short question and answer to follow.

Old Business

Motion # 080601 – 8 passed

Nomination for PI chair – passed

Open Forum

NONE

New Business

1 Nomination for Alt Secretary

1 Nomination for ASC Secretary

1 Nomination for Alt RCM

Nominations for RCM , Alt RCM , Secretary and Alt Secretary are closed votes to be brought back at Oct
ASC Resumes will be included in Minutes

Guidelines change month is October . Bring them if you have

Treasurer needs Sub committees budgets to be done by November

Group Concerns

Kirksville NA – Speaker meeting October 28th. Fellowship starts at 6:30pm . Bring a dish. Meeting at 8 pm.

Magic City – Visitors welcome.

Macon Recovery – Financially Struggling

Never Alone – Bonfire meeting Oct 15th . Flyer included

Just for Thursday – Needs Support

A New Way to Live – Fellowship starts at 6 . Meeting at 7 on Sundays. 1146 CR 1217 Moberly

Safe and Sound – Pray People show up. Working on 12 Step meeting

Subcommittee Reports

RCM

Report included

H&I

Randolph County – 2x with 4 meetings Topics were Recovery & Relapse and Step 3. Addict went in alone with 5-9 Residents each meeting.

Addict is orientating 4 members. Do learning days every other year with the option to do more times as the need arises. Guidelines change.

Order – IP living the program (10) , IP self Acceptance (10) Intro to NA (50)

Activities

Activities did not meet today. Please be aware that there is a function in October. Participation at the October ASC would be greatly suggested!

P.I

Did not meet today. Website is up to date with what info has been received

NEXT ASC WILL MEET ON ON 10/1/16 SUB COMMITTES BEGIN AT 11 AM